
MOBILE 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

ALABAMA 

ADDENDUM 

January 31 , 2019 

RE: City of Mobile Bid #5250 for Police Package Sports Utility Vehicles 

Gentlemen: 

Please consider this to be an Addendum to City of Mobile Bid #5250 for Police Package Sports 

Utility Vehicles 

The "On Star" and "On Board WiFi Packages", can be deleted for the Tahoe Police 
Package Vehicles. 

The City DOES NOT use either On Star or On Board WiFi Subscription Services and 
can be removed from the Specifications. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

}6~ 
Purchasing Agent 

City of Mobile I Post Office Box 1827 Mobile, Alabama 36633·1827 


